
  
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEMS 
Public Comments 
Minutes 
¤ Approve Prior Board Meeting Minutes 

Finance Program (Manager: Ginger Pfankuch)  
¤ Finance Update 

Homeownership Program (Manager: Vicki Bauer)  

¤ New Lender Approval 

¤ Homeownership Program Update 

Multifamily Program (Manager: Mary Bair)  

¤ Letters of Intent 

o Noble Homestead, Pablo 

o Riverview Meadow Apartments, Whitefish 

o Meadows Senior Apartments, Lewistown 

o Courtyard Apartments, Kalispell 

 

 

 

Thank you for joining us for this Public Meeting 
 

Date:  Monday, August 10, 2015    Time:  10:00 a.m. 
Chairperson:  JP Crowley 

 
Public comment is welcome on any public matter that is 
not on the agenda and that is within the jurisdiction of 
the agency. Please sign in on our attendance sheet. 

 

1 

 

1 

 

1 

Meeting Location: 
MACo Building 

2715 Skyway Drive 
(406) 449-4360 

Board Offices: 
301 S Park Ave., Room 240  

Helena MT  59601 
(406) 841-2840 

Remote Attendance Information: 
You may join our meetings from your 

 office or home via webinar and phone. 

Dial (877) 273-4202 
Access Code: 7233056# 

Webinar: Click here to register 

 

1 

2 

1.1 

1.2 

1.3 

1.4 

1



o Red Fox Apartments, Billings 

o Big Sky Villas, Belgrade 

o Timber Meadows, Kalispell 

o Stower Commons, Miles City 

o Bitterroot Valley Villas, Hamilton 

o Little Jon Apartments, Big Fork 

o Cascade Ridge Senior Living – Phase II, Great Falls 

o Rose Park Apartments, Bozeman 

o Trapper Peak Apartments, Hamilton 

o Aspen Place III, Butte 

o Freedom’s Path at Fort Harrison, Helena 

o Polson Landing, Polson 

o Missoula Senior, Missoula 

o Glasgow Apartments, Glasgow 

o Nicole Court Senior Apartments, Stevensville 

o North Star Apartments, Wolf Point 

o Blackfeet Homes VI, Browning 

o River Ridge Apartments, Missoula 

o Gateway Vista, Billings 

o Sweetgrass Commons, Missoula 

o Southern Lights, Billings 

¤ Hillview Apartments, Havre 

¤ Tax Exempt Private Placement Policy 

1.5 

1.6 

1.7 

1.8 

1.9 

1.10 

1.11 

1.12 

1.13 

1.14 

1.15 

1.16 

1.17 

1.18 

1.19 

1.20 

1.21 

1.22 

1.23 

1.24 

1.25 

2 

3 

2



¤ RAM Exception 

¤ Multifamily Program Update 

Executive Director (Bruce Brensdal)  

¤ Updates 

o NCSHA Conference 
 

¤ Mortgage Servicing Update (Mary Palkovich)  

o Updates 
 

¤ Operations Update (Stacy Collette)  

o Strategic Planning 
o Performance Reviews 
o Office Remodel 

 
¤ Marketing Update (Penny Cope)  

o Customer Relationship Management System 
 

¤ Miscellaneous 

Meeting Adjourns 
Training Session (if schedule allows)  
 
*All agenda items are subject to Board action after public comment requirements are fulfilled.   
*We make every effort to hold our meetings at fully accessible facilities.  Any person needing reasonable 
accommodation must notify the Housing Division at (406) 841-2840 or TDD (406) 841-2702 before the 
scheduled meeting to allow for arrangements. 

 
Future Meeting Dates and Locations (subject to change) 

September 14, 2015: Helena  November 9, 2015: Helena  December 14, 2015:Helena 
January 19, 2016 (Tuesday): Helena February 8, 2016: No meeting  March 14, 2016: unknown 
April 11, 2016: unknown  May 9, 2016: No meeting  June 13, 2016: unknown 
July 11, 2016: No meeting  August 8, 2016: unknown  September 12, 2016: Helena 
October 11, 2016: No meeting  November 14, 2016: Helena  December 12, 2016: No meeting 

 

4 

5 

 

 

 

3



Montana Board of Housing – Best Western Plus Gran Tree Inn 
1325 N 7th Avenue – Bozeman, Montana 59715  

 June 8, 2015 

 
ROLL CALL OF BOARD  

MEMBERS: J.P. Crowley, Chairman (Present) 
Bob Gauthier (Present) 
Doug Kaercher (Present) 
Ingrid Firemoon (Present via Conference Call) 
Jeanette McKee (Present) 
Pat Melby (Present) 
Sheila Rice (Present) 

STAFF: Bruce Brensdal, Executive Director 
Mary Bair, Multifamily Program 
Vicki Bauer, Homeownership Program 
Mary Palkovich, Servicing Program 
Stacy Collette, Operations Manager  
Penny Cope, Public Relations 
Paula Loving, Executive Assistant 
Charlie Brown, Homeownership Program 
Jeannene Maas, Homeownership Program 
Jessica Johnson, Servicing Program 
Angela Heffern, Accounting Program  
Kellie Guarliglia, Multifamily Program 

COUNSEL: Greg Gould, Luxan and Murfitt  
   John Wagner, Kutak Rock 

UNDERWRITERS: Mina Choo, RBC Capital  

OTHERS: Heather McMilin, Homeword 
 Andrea Davis, Homeword 
 Brian Barnes, DPPHS 

Dave Parker, MDOC – Housing Division 
Jeff Rupp, HRDC Bozeman 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER  

Chairman JP Crowley called the Montana Board of Housing (MBOH) to order at 10:00 
a.m.  Introductions were made.  Chairman asked for any public comment not on the 

4



agenda.  Heather McMilin, Homeword, provided an update on Southern Lights.  
Building 1 is complete with the exception of landscaping and some finishing touches.  
Homeward is awaiting decision on Montana Department of Commerce, HOME 
financing. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Bob Gauthier moved to approve the April 13, 2015 MBOH Board meeting minutes and 
Jeannene McKee seconded the motion.  Chairman Crowley asked for comments.  The 
April 13, 2015 Board meeting minutes were passed unanimously.    

FINANCE PROGRAM 
Bruce Brensdal provided Finance program update.  Bruce introduced Ginger Pfankuch 
as Cody Pearce’s replacement as Finance and Accounting Program Manager whose last 
day was June 6, 2015.   Ginger Pfankuch will start on July 6, 2015.   

HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAM 
Vicki Bauer brought to the Board the 2015 Income Limits released by HUD on May 22, 
2015.   These replace the temporary income limits set in April.   Doug Kaercher moved 
to approve the Income Limits and Pat Melby seconded.  Chairman Crowley asked for 
comments.   The Income Limits were approved unanimously.  Bob Gauthier and Pat 
Melby requested more information regarding the targeted area determinations from 
HUD.   

Vicki Bauer presented to the Board Bond Resolution No. 15-0608-S1.  This bond 
issuance would allow for refinancing of two to three bond series and provide new 
money for loan purchases.   Jeanette McKee moved approve Bond Resolution No. 15-
0608-S1 and Pat Melby seconded the motion.  Chairman Crowley asked for comments.  
Bond Resolution No. 15-060815-S1 was approved unanimously.  

Vicki Bauer brought to the Board a request from Habitat for Humanity.  Vicki 
introduced Dave Magistrelli from Habitat for Humanity, who thanked the Board for the 
support for the Habitat for Humanity program.   Sheila Rice moved to approve the 
setaside request of $880,000 for the fiscal year 2016, which will expire June 30, 2016.  
Doug Kaercher seconded the motion.   Chairman Crowley asked for comments.  Bruce 
Brensdal informed the Board that financially, the Board has funds available for the 
request.   The Habitat for Humanity setaside request in the amount of $880,000 was 
approved unanimously.   

Vicki Bauer brought to the Board a setaside request for the Disabled Accessible 
Affordable Homeownership Program (DAAHP) extension.  This program provides 
affordable loans to physically disabled borrowers and allows modifications to the home 
to make it more architecturally accommodating for their mobility limitations.  Within 
the past year there has been one loan purchased within this program.  The current 
allocated funding for the DAAHP program is $1,001,568, which expires June 30, 2015.  
Doug Kaercher moved to approve the allocation of setaside funds for the DAAHP 
program in the amount of $1,001,568 for fiscal year 2016 and Sheila Riced seconded 

5



the motion.  Chairman Crowley asked for comments.   The DAAHP setaside was 
approved unanimously.  

Vicki Bauer brought to the Board a setaside extension request for the Lot Refinance 
Program.   This program provides the permanent financing for new constructed homes 
that are built on lots where the homebuyer has title to the lot but still owes on the lot 
and the title is encumbered.   The lot must have been purchased within the last two 
years.  This program has not been utilized in the last year.  Sheila Rice moved to 
approve the setaside extension for the Lot Refinance Program in the amount of 
$726,440 for fiscal year 2016.  Pat Melby seconded the motion.  Chairman Crowley 
asked for comments.  The Board inquired about the history of the program.  The 
program allows borrowers to roll the cost of the lot into their mortgage, which would be 
considered a refinance under the regular program.  These loans must be funded with 
Pre-Ullman funds, so they are considered a setaside.  Borrowers have not utilized the 
program, because the Board has not had the most favorable rate.  Sheila asked that the 
Pre-Ullman funds be evaluated to see if a better rate could be offered.  The Lot 
Refinance Program setaside extension was approved unanimously.  

Vicki Bauer provided a Homeownership Program update, which included a review of 
loan portfolio breakout, the Delinquency and Foreclosure Report, Servicer’s Report and 
the Setaside Report.  Vicki stated during the Annual Housing Conference, two awards 
will be given to participating lenders First Interstate Bank and Opportunity Bank.  

MULTIFAMILY PROGRAM 
Mary Bair presented the Chippewa Cree Housing Authority requested changes to 
Chippewa Cree Homes I.  Pat Melby stated there are several factors in determining the 
award of Tax Credits, and questioned if these changes create a significant change to the 
originally proposed application.  Mary stated the QAP requires Board notification when 
changes would change the score received.  Bob Gauthier moved to approve the changes 
presented and Doug Kaercher seconded the motion.  Jeanette requested follow-up on 
how this project is affected by these changes.   The Chippewa Cree Housing Authority 
project change was approved unanimously.    

Mary Bair provided the Board with the Multifamily program update.  A public meeting 
will be held on Thursday, June 11, 2015 for the 4% Bond transaction.  This Bond 
transaction is financing for Oakmeadows by Homeword and GMD Development.   

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 
Bruce Brensdal reviewed the upcoming Board meeting schedule and stated the 
September meeting will be moved to August 10, 2015 due to the timing of the 2016 
Housing Credits – Letter of Intent, and the processing times for the entire Housing 
Credit allocation process.  

Bruce Brendsdal introduced Mary Palkovich as the new MBOH Loan Servicing 
Program Manager.    

6



Stacy Collette provided an update on Mortgage Servicing.   The First Interstate Bank 
loan portfolio transfer was completed last week and overall the transfer was highly 
successful.   

Penny Cope provided a marketing update.   The Annual Housing Conference starts 
immediately after this Board meeting and will run through Thursday.   Board members 
are encouraged to attend.   The website has been live for a while and working through 
any issues.    

Meeting adjourned at 11:10 a.m.   

 
 
______________________ 
Sheila Rice, Secretary  

 
______________ 
Date 

7



AGENDA ITEM 
Financial Update 

BACKGROUND 
Provides investment diversification which is used to mitigate risk in the Housing 
investment portfolio.  

The Weighted Average Yield Trend shows a slight drop due to the reduction in the 
number of investments at fiscal yearend. The weighted average yield takes all portions 
of the portfolio into consideration when considering the expected yield. 

The Investment Maturity Schedule shows when each of the Housing Division 
investments will mature, which Trustee is handling the investment, the type of 
investment and the par value of the investment.  The maturity dates and par value are 
summarized in the Portfolio Maturity table.  

8



 

PROGRAM 
Homeownership Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
Prime Mortgage Lending, Inc. application for approval as Participating Lender  

BACKGROUND 
Prime Mortgage Lending, Inc. has a home office in Apex, NC with their sole Montana 
Branch at 1351 Stoneridge Dr., Ste. C, Bozeman, MT, 59718 with a staff of 2 loan 
officers and a branch manager.  Their primary interest is in our MCC Program and they 
are anxious to get started.  Prime Mortgage is approved to underwrite FHA and VA 
loans, and they intend to sell servicing to MBOH for program loans.   

Their Articles of Incorporation is dated February 14, 2005 from North Carolina.  
According to the most recent Report of Condition for quarter ending June 30, 2015, 
Prime Lending has equity to asset ratio of 17.71% which meets the criteria for MBOH 
participating lenders (6%).  All required Errors and Omissions and Fidelity Bond 
Insurance requirements have been met.  Prime Mortgage Lending received their 
Secretary of State Certificate of Authorization on July 7, 2015.  No adverse regulatory 
actions against Prime Mortgage Lending, Inc. exist. 

Prime Mortgage Lending, Inc. financial statements are available to Board members on 
request.   

Caroline Roy available for questions 

PROPOSAL 
Prime Mortgage, Inc. meets the requirements to become a Participating Lender, staff 
proposes they be approved. 

 

9



Rates

Current Last Month Last Year

MBOH 3.250 3.250 4.00
Market 3.625 3.875 4.00

10 yr treasury 2.230 2.43 2.52
30 yr Fannie Mae 3.505 3.73 3.78

Loan Programs

Total: Original 
Amount Number Amount Amount Balance

Regular Program
Series 2015B(bridge) 55      9,195,067 67   10,777,457   20,000,000      9,222,543 

Set-asides:
Veterans (Orig) 5 979,967        187 30,195,771 40,000,000 9,804,229   
Score Advantage 5 27,577          99 512,354      1,500,000   987,646       
80% Combined (20+) 2 268,000        47 5,178,490   9,500,000   4,321,510   
Foreclosure Prevent 0 -                 1 4,365           50,000        45,635         
Disabled Accessible 0 -                 226 16,358,432 Ongoing 1,001,568   
Lot Refi 0 -                 12 1,273,560   2,000,000   726,440       
Habitat 0 -                 0 -               880,000      880,000       

MBOH Portfolio as of June 2015 

5,458 Loans* (4,212 serviced by MBOH)

*This a 6.5% decrease in portfolio size from June 2014 when we had 5,839 loans

Delinquency and Foreclosure Rates

Montana Board of Housing Mortgate Bankers Assoc. 3/2015

Jun-15 Jun-14 Montana Region Nation
30 Days 2.16 1.94 1.36 1.78 2.29
60 Days 1.21 1.15 0.45 0.61 0.83
90 Days 1.78 1.71 0.93 1.37 2.02

Total Delinquencies 5.15 4.80 2.74 3.76 5.14

In Foreclosure 0.71 0.80 0.77 1.26 2.22

July 2015 
reservations

Homeownership Program Dashboard
August 3, 2015

3,106 1,371 

439 

327 146 69 

FHA

RD

VA

non ins

PMI

HUD184

10



Delinquency and Foreclosure Rates Montana Board of Housing Loan Portfolio

For Period Ending: 15-Jun 15-May 15-Apr 15-Mar 15-Feb 15-Jan

30 Days 2.16 2.18 2.24 2.27 2.34 2.9

60 Days 1.21 1.02 0.97 1 1.42 1.09

90 Days 1.78 1.64 1.59 1.52 1.56 1.84

Total Delinquencies 5.15 4.84 4.8 4.79 5.32 5.83

In Foreclosure 0.71 0.81 0.78 0.91 1.05 0.99

For Comparison Mar 2015 (most recent available)*

Montana Region Nation
30 Days 1.36 1.78 2.29

60 Days 0.45 0.61 0.83

90 Days 0.93 1.37 2.02

Total Delinquencies 2.74 3.76 5.14

In Foreclosure 0.77 1.26 2.22

* Comparison Data from National Delinquency Survey, Mortgage Bankers Association

11



# of loans originated (First & Second) 274 132 406
$ of home sales (Firsts only) $35,679,352 $24,702,446 $60,381,798
$ of loans originated (First & Second) $33,567,534 $23,938,870 $57,506,404

     NEW HOMES
          # of loans on New houses 29 20 49 
          $ of home sales on New houses $4,730,948 $4,274,527 $9,005,475
          $ of loans on New houses $3,921,408 $4,103,076 $8,024,484
     EXISTING HOMES
          # of loans on Existing houses 217 112 329 
          $ of home sales on Existing houses $30,805,434 $20,427,919 $51,233,353 
          $ of loans on Existing houses $29,366,188 $19,835,794 $49,201,982 
     REHABBED HOMES
          # of Rehab loans 1 0 1 
          $ of home sales on Rehabbed houses $142,970 $0 $142,970 
          $ of loans on Rehabbed houses $138,634 $0 $138,634 

     STICK-BUILT HOMES
          # Stick built homes 195 118 313 
          $ of home sales on stick-built homes $28,411,302 $22,349,246 $50,760,548 
     MANUFACTURED HOMES
          # Manufactured homes 28 0 28 
          $ of home sales $3,968,200 $0 $3,968,200 
     MODULAR HOMES
          # Modular homes 0 0 0 
          $ of home sales on Modular homes $0 $0 $0 
     CONDOS
          # Condos 24 14 38 
          $ of home sales on Condos $3,199,850 $2,353,200 $5,553,050 

Average Purchase Price (first loans) $144,451 $187,140 $159,319
Average Loan (first loans) $135,329 $181,355 $151,359
Average Household size 2 2
Average Borrower age 36 34
Average Household Income $45,995 $50,649 $47,508 
Number of Communities receiving loans 59 26
Number of Counties receiving loans 29 14

Number of loans placed in setaside programs 74
Number of setasides utilized during the year 6
$ of home sales in setaside programs $7,320,775
$ of home loans in setaside programs $6,430,596
Average Income in setaside program $48,778
Number of Communities receiving loans 17

          Setasides, special programs and 2nd loans 
47 first loans;  27 second loans

First & Second combined

FY 2015 MBOH 
Homeownership  Program

Bond 
Program

MCC 
Program TOTAL

12



# of loans
average 

sale price

average 
loan 

amount
average 
income

2015 274 $144,450 $135,329 $45,995
2014 597 $142,342 $135,504 $46,962
2013 305 $135,460 $123,517 $42,838
2012 281 $135,473 $128,303 $45,988
2011 251 $138,570 $130,569 $47,130
2010 272 $129,042 $114,367 $41,294
2009 434 $128,813 $118,023 $39,647
2008 1626 $134,391 $125,405 $40,482
2007 1610 $126,093 $118,383 $40,017

# of loans
average 

sale price

average 
loan 

amount
average 
income

2015 132 $187,140 $181,355 $50,649
2014 144 $179,806 $172,217 $49,921
2013 92 $177,066 $172,343 $49,660
2012 83 $161,836 $156,604 $49,333
2011 59 $163,593 $160,363 $44,877
2010 92 $159,773 $155,766 $46,749
2009 29 $174,551 $160,107 $48,359
2008 19 $160,421 $153,996 $43,155
2007 17 $107,885 $102,097 $34,008

# of loans
average 

sale price

average 
loan 

amount
average 
income

2015 406 $159,318 $151,359 $47,616
2014 741 $149,623 $142,638 $47,357
2013 397 $145,101 $134,831 $44,419
2012 364 $141,485 $134,756 $46,751
2011 310 $143,332 $136,239 $46,701
2010 364 $136,810 $124,831 $42,673
2009 501 $130,149 $119,812 $40,248
2008 1645 $134,691 $125,735 $40,480
2007 1641 $126,103 $118,338 $39,991

combined

MBOH Annual Program Activity Recap
(fiscal year)

Bond Program

MCC Program

Bond and MCC 

13



Purchases by Loan Type

Number of loans

FHA VA RD HUD-184
Special 

Program 
Non Insured

Score Adv 
(2nd loan)

total
2011 146 26 66 7 6 251
2012 146 39 86 3 7 281
2013 138 28 107 2 24 6 305
2014 210 69 213 4 54 47 597
2015 92 30 99 7 19 27 274

Total 732 192 571 23 110 53 1681

Percent of Activity

FHA VA RD HUD-184
Special 

Program 
Non Insured

Score Adv 
(2nd loan)

2011 58.2% 10.4% 26.3% 2.8% 2.4% 0.0% 100.0%
2012 52.0% 13.9% 30.6% 1.1% 2.5% 0.0% 100.0%
2013 45.2% 9.2% 35.1% 0.7% 7.9% 2.0% 100.0%
2014 35.2% 11.6% 35.7% 0.7% 9.0% 7.9% 100.0%
2015 33.6% 10.9% 36.1% 2.6% 6.9% 9.9% 100.0%

Loan Amounts

FHA VA RD HUD-184
Special 

Program 
Non Insured

Score Adv 
(2nd loan)

total
2011 18,229,812.00   3,794,216.00     9,300,948.00     946,163.00            501,624.00        32,772,763.00         
2012 18,146,617.00   6,225,014.00     10,672,520.00   427,279.00            581,753.00        36,053,183.00         
2013 17,883,086.00   4,251,081.00     13,449,399.00   280,992.00            1,782,206.00     25,787.00     37,672,551.00         
2014 29,427,256.00   12,093,958.00   32,571,653.00   546,982.00            6,017,894.00     238,061.00  80,895,804.00         
2015 12,466,858.00   4,686,971.00     13,798,906.00   495,780.00            1,977,715.00     141,304.00  33,567,534.00         

Total 96,153,629.00   31,051,240.00   79,793,426.00   2,697,196.00        10,861,192.00   263,848.00  220,820,531.00       

Percent of Activity

FHA VA RD HUD-184
Special 

Program 
Non Insured

Score Adv 
(2nd loan)

2011 55.6% 11.6% 28.4% 2.9% 1.5% 0.0% 100.0%
2012 50.3% 17.3% 29.6% 1.2% 1.6% 0.0% 100.0%
2013 47.5% 11.3% 35.7% 0.7% 4.7% 0.1% 100.0%
2014 36.4% 15.0% 40.3% 0.7% 7.4% 0.3% 100.0%
2015 37.1% 14.0% 41.1% 1.5% 5.9% 0.4% 100.0%

14



As of 6/30/2015

# of 
loans

$ of 
loans

# of 
loans

$ of 
loans

# of 
loans

$ of 
loans

January 6 $935,999 13 $2,267,148 8 $1,447,142
February 9 $1,785,065 10 $1,742,502 16 $3,021,984
March 8 $1,419,539 11 $1,926,459 6 $1,040,872
April 7 $1,251,453 17 $3,123,787 14 $2,409,453
May 12 $2,242,587 17 $3,016,050 13 $2,334,841
June 5 $976,660 19 $3,409,363 16 $3,066,800
July 23 $4,034,372 20 $3,659,132
August 12 $1,797,581 15 $2,533,807
September 12 $2,080,105 13 $2,225,974
October 6 $992,918 10 $1,953,571
November 7 $1,089,610 6 $1,202,700
December 8 $1,552,290 12 $2,404,789

yearly total 115 $20,158,179 163 $29,465,282 73 $13,321,092

Average 10 $165,486 14 $180,769 12 $182,481

Election Date Series
Waived bond 

authority
volume of loans 

supported
Dollar amt 

of loans
No of certs issued

Amt reserved 
@6/30/15

remaining balance 
available

12/16/2002 900 $40 million $50,000,000 $5,803,018 50 (closed)

10/17/2005 901 $5 million $6,250,000 $6,229,750 42 (closed)

4/7/2008 902 $4 million $5,000,000 $4,981,634 32 (closed)

1/12/2009 903 $10 million $12,500,000 $12,497,814 79 (closed)

10/19/2009 904 $10 million $12,500,000 $12,379,315 79 (closed)

2/7/2011 905 $12 million $15,000,000 $14,996,446 95 (closed)

6/26/2012 906 $16 million $20,000,000 $19,988,943 113 (closed)

8/12/2013 907 $24 million $30,000,000 $29,787,952 170 $0 $212,048

6/9/2014 908 $40 million $50,000,000 $10,305,764 56 $7,491,585 $32,202,651
$116,970,636 716 $7,491,585 $32,414,699

Montana Board of Housing
MCC Program 

Monthly Loan Reservation Activity
2013 2014 2015

Source and use 
tax credit authority

15



Notable Comments from Lender/Realtor training: 
 

I attended the class today and it was fantastic!  I got more real information from your class than 
any I've attended in the last 20 years.  It was well presented and fast paced, with an amazing 
amount of really useful information.  Thank you for sending the power point out early, I had 
printed it and brought it along and I'm so glad.  You and your team did a great job. 
 
Sincerely, 
Kate Reid 
Broker/Owner 
Windermere Bozeman Real Estate 
 
 
 
 
I enjoyed the conference today.  I am still fairly new to real estate/lending/processing so it was 
great to hear from all of you.  I am a processor with First Interstate Bank, I was the one in the 
back in the red shirt with all of the tax questions. (Of course I ask the tax questions that was my 
major in college).  It was really good to hear how your program works!  I know we all appreciate 
everyone coming down to give us a better grasp on the great program you offer. 

 Best Regards, 

Heather John 
First Interstate Bank 
 

16



 

PROGRAM 
Multifamily Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
Tax Credit Overview 

BACKGROUND 
The low income housing tax credit is established under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.  
The credit is a federal income tax credit for Owners of qualifying rental housing which meets certain low 
income occupancy and rent limitation requirements. The per state resident amount of tax credit 
allocated annually for housing is limited to $2.30 with a minimum cap as allocated by IRS, whichever is 
larger.   Montana Board of Housing (MBOH) is the state agency that allocates the tax credits for housing 
located in Montana.  MBOH currently has over 200 properties and 6,200 units that it monitors for 
compliance.   

PROPOSAL 
 

17



 

PROGRAM 
Multifamily Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
Housing Credit Letters of Intent 

BACKGROUND 
The Letter of Intent is to give Board and Staff a general overview of potential Housing 
Credit applications that may be submitted in the 2016 allocation round.  The 
information includes the project’s city, amount of credits being asked for, number of 
buildings and units, and a breakdown of units and what percent of AMI expected to be 
targeted. 

PROPOSAL 
The Letter of Intent provides the Board and Staff with an opportunity to review, discuss 
and ask questions regarding potential 2016 Housing Credit applications that may be 
submitted at a later date. 

18



Small Projects Large Projects

N
ob

le
ho

m
es

te
a

d 
- P

ab
lo

Tr
ap

pe
r P

ea
k 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 - 

H
am

ilt
on

Bi
g 

Sk
y 

Vi
lla

s 
- 

Be
lg

ra
de

Li
ttl

e 
Jo

n 
- B

ig
 

Fo
rk

TB
D

 G
la

sg
ow

 
Ap

ar
tm

en
ts

 - 
G

la
sg

ow

R
os

e 
Pa

rk
 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 - 

Bo
ze

m
an

R
ed

 F
ox

 
Ap

ar
tm

en
ts

 - 
Bi

llin
gs

Bl
ac

kf
ee

t 
H

om
es

 V
I -

 
Br

ow
ni

ng

G
at

ew
ay

 V
is

ta
 - 

Bi
llin

gs

C
ou

rty
ar

d 
Ap

ar
tm

en
ts

 - 
Ka

lis
pe

ll

Ti
m

be
r 

M
ea

do
w

s 
- 

Ka
lis

pe
ll

St
ow

er
 

C
om

m
on

s 
- 

M
ile

s 
C

ity

M
is

so
ul

a 
Se

ni
or

 - 
M

is
so

ul
a

Po
ls

on
 

C
om

m
on

s 
- 

Po
ls

on

Sw
ee

t G
ra

ss
 

C
om

m
on

s 
- 

M
is

so
ul

a

R
iv

er
 R

id
ge

 
Ap

ar
tm

en
ts

 - 
M

is
so

ul
a

M
ea

do
w

s 
Se

ni
or

 
Ap

ar
tm

en
ts

 - 
Le

w
is

to
w

n
C

as
ca

de
 R

id
ge

 
Ph

as
e 

II 
- G

re
at

 
Fa

lls

Va
lle

y 
Vi

lla
s 

I &
  

II 
- H

am
ilt

on

So
ut

he
rn

 L
ig

ht
s 

- B
illi

ng
s

Fr
ee

do
m

's 
Pa

th
 

- F
or

t H
ar

ris
on

R
iv

er
vi

ew
 

M
ea

do
w

 - 
W

hi
te

fis
h

N
ic

ol
e 

C
ou

rt 
- 

St
ev

en
sv

ille

As
pe

n 
Pl

ac
e 

III
 - 

Bu
tte

N
or

th
 S

ta
r 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 - 

W
of

 P
oi

nt

1. Number of Units 24 15 24 32 16 42 30 30 27 32 40 24 61 40 26 70 35 16 34 20 42 36 16 32 26

2. New Construction x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

3. Acquistion/Rehab x x x x x x x x

4. Profit/Non-Profit Non-Profit Profit Non-Profit Non-Profit Profit Profit Profit Profit Non-Profit Non-Profit Non-Profit Profit Profit Profit Non-Profit Profit Profit Non-Profit Profit Non-Profit Non-Profit Profit Non-Profit Non-Profit Non-Profit

5. Family/Senior Family Family Family Family Family Senior Family Family Family Family Senior Family Senior Family Family Senior Senior Senior Family Family Family Family Senior Family Family

6. Credits Requested $260,000 $268,000 $268,000 $257,779 $258,948 $658,750 $347,693 $667,060 $432,318 $382,927 $662,500 $485,000 $670,000 $663,000 33061/128061 $95,421 $276,550 $32,970 $327,654 $350,000 $670,466 $658,000 $342,988 $472,716 $543,000

7. Total Project Costs $4,011,132 $2,956,853 $3,580,000 $3,867,678 $2,921,270 $7,371,121 $5,216,320 $6,899,978 $4,691,665 $5,344,109 $7,667,782 $5,072,064 $8,766,575 $7,412,920 $6,003,731 $7,271,629 $3,889,642 $2,936,963 $4,477,212 $3,475,000 $9,644,358 $8,244,016 $3,814,700 $6,058,235 $5,979,000

8. Cost per Unit $167,131 $197,124 $149,167 $120,865 $182,579 $175,503 $173,877 $229,999 $173,765 $167,003 $191,695 $211,336 $143,714 $185,323 $230,913 $103,880 $111,133 $183,560 $131,683 $173,750 $229,628 $229,000 $238,419 $189,320 $229,962

9. Credits per Unit 10,833.00 178,667.00 111,667.00 8,056.00 16,184.00 15,684.00 11,590.00 22,235.00 16,012.00 11,966.00 16,653.00 20,208.00 10,984.00 16,575.00 1,272.00 1,363.00 7,901.00 2,061.00 9,637.00 17,500.00 15,963.00 18,278.00 21,437.00 14,772.00 20,885.00

10. Cost per sq ft $143.77 $193.26 $196.44 $166.71 $205.72 $168.00 $207.74 $173.58 $179.76 $237.44 $138.35 $189.30 $173.98 $174.01 $175.20 $149.84 $189.17 $152.49 $169.05 $125.91 $251.44 $207.79 $259.15 $189.23 $183.97

11. Credits per sq ft 9.32 17.52 14.71 11.11 18.24 15.01 13.85 16.78 16.56 17.01 11.95 18.10 13.30 15.56 0.96 2.03 13.45 1.71 12.37 12.68 17.48 16.58 23.30 14.77 16.71

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



 

PROGRAM 
Multifamily Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
Hillview project changes 

BACKGROUND 
Hillview Apartments is a 52 unit property in Havre that received an award of Housing 
Credits in 2013.   After the rehabilitation was completed but before Form 8609(s) were 
issued, MBOH received an architect’s letter from the developer stating some of the 
items promised in the energy and green category in the application were not 
completed.  The developer did not submit requests for advance approval of the 
substantial changes as required by the QAP.  Additional information is provided in the 
letters included in the Board packet. 

PROPOSAL 
Hillview now requests Board approval of the changes.  Board approval of substantial 
changes is required as a condition of issuance of Form 8609(s) for the Project.  The 
QAP provides that substantial changes include any change that would have affected 
Application scoring, and staff determined that the changes would have affected 
scoring.  

89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



Hillview Apartment Renovation 
Havre, MT 
 
 
Green Building Measures 
Submitted May 28, 2015; Corrected July 29, 2015 
 
This document identifies the green building and energy conservation elements incorporated in the 
Hillview Apartment project.  This remodeling project is a continuation of HomeWORD and GMD 
Development’s mission to develop sustainable projects.   Hillview apartments benefit from a good 
location with easy access to services, stores and is adjacent to the Havre Middle School.  
 
 

A. Energy Conservation – Threshold Items 
 

1. Insulation:  The ceilings, exterior walls, floors and basement were insulated 
exceeding levels required by the 2009 International Energy Conservation 
Code (IECC) for renovations.   

 
a. R-49 in the attic; exceeds 2009 IECC by 45%  
b. R-16 in exterior walls; exceeds 2009 IECC by 154% 
c. R-9.35 in at below grade walls; exceeds 2009 IECC by 115%-

Below grade wall insulation was not installed due to 
prohibitive costs.  Costs for the below grade insulation was 
exacerbated by the amount of excavation, backfill, hardscape 
demo, and hardscape replacement required as the perimeter 
of all eight buildings was impacted.  Costs were also high 
due to the numerous utilities entering the individual buildings 
necessitating a fair amount of hand excavation.  After 
reviewing and comparing the costs, the architect and Owner 
chose to increase the budget for solar capability from 
$200,000 to $258,000, after determining that the increased 
solar would provide superior energy conservation and 
sustainability than the below grade insulation and still fit 
within the project budget. The overall project as constructed 
exceeds the 2009 IECC requirements. 

 
2. Windows:  The exterior fenestration exceeded requirements of the 2009 

International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) for Climate 6, per Table 
402.1.1 as amended by the State of Montana. 

 
a. Windows:  U-factor = 0.30 (0.33 required); exceeds IECC by 7%-

windows provided have a U-factor of 0.32 
b. Doors:  U-factor = 0.30 (0.33 required); exceeds IECC by 10%-

glazing in doors provided have a U-factor of 0.33 
 

3. Heating and Cooling:  The existing boilers were replaced.  The new HVAC 
system incorporates high efficiency gas fired modular boilers. Efficiency has 
been increased from a probable 75-80% range to 94%.    The new systems 
exceed 2009 IECC standards by 10% or greater AFUE.  Each unit has new 
thermostats. 

101



 
4. Energy Star Appliances:  Project has a common laundry facility with 

ENERGY STAR compliant washers. Clothes dryers are ENERGY STAR 
compliant appliances. In addition each dwelling unit and the Community 
Room is provided with a refrigerator/freezer.  All refrigerators/freezers, hot 
water heaters and furnaces are ENERGY STAR qualified.   Ranges were 
provided in all dwelling units.  Ranges not currently available as ENERGY 
STAR qualified appliances were chosen with energy efficiency in mind. 

 
 

B. Energy Conservation – Discretionary Items 
 

1. A Photovoltaic panel system was installed. The installed system is a 34kW 
placed on all buildings. The total anticipated offset for the proposed system 
is 48,000 kWhs/year.  Additionally the Owner installed a complete solar 
thermal (hot water) system in four of the residence buildings and in the 
Community building.  Rough-in for future hot water systems were 
installed in three out of the four remaining buildings. 

2. Water Flow Saving Devices:  All plumbing fixtures are water flow saving 
devices. 

 
a. Lavatory faucet flow rates will be 1.5 gpm or less and meet US 

EPA WaterSense specifications and be certified.  Faucets 
installed are .5 gpm 

b. Showerhead flow rates will be 1.75 gpm or less. Showerheads 
installed are 1.75 gpm 

c. Toilets will be dual flush with an average flow rate of 1.28 gpm and 
will meet the US EPA WaterSense specifications and be certified. 
Toilets installed have an average flow rate of 1.28 gpm 

d. Kitchen faucets will have a flow rate of 2.2 gpm or less. Kitchen 
faucets installed have a flow rate of 2.2 gpm 

 
3. Fluorescent Lights:  All light fixtures installed are either fluorescent light 

fixtures or LED high efficiency both inside the dwelling units and in all 
common and mechanical areas.   

 
4. Light Colored Roofing:  will have a light colored roofing material on the low 

slope with a Solar Reflectance Index over 78 reducing cooling costs and the 
potential for adding to an urban island affect.  Light colored roofing was 
not installed due to only one non-aesthetic color choice and due to our 
climate having more heating days than cooling days making light 
colored roofing not as energy efficient as dark colored roofing.  This 
change was approved by MBOH on July 8, 2014. 

 
5. Programmable Thermostats:  Every dwelling unit as well as the Community 

Building will have separate programmable thermostats per the 2009 IECC 
Section 403.1.1.  The thermostats have a minimum of two (2) program 
periods allowing minimum of four (4) set point time periods per day.  
Programmable thermostats were installed in all dwelling units as well 
as the Community Building. 

 

102



6. Hot Water Pipe Insulation:  All hot water piping serving the domestic hot 
water needs of the building was insulated to R-2 or better where concealed in 
the building assemblies.  Piping for domestic hot water was not located in 
unconditioned spaces. 

 
 
 

C. Green Building – Threshold Items 
 

1. Low/Zero VOC paints, sealants and adhesives:  All installed sealants, 
adhesives and paints met the requirements below.  Sealants for interior 
materials will be limited to 250 grams per liter.  Adhesives for interior 
materials will be limited to 70 grams per liter.  Low VOC paints with 50 grams 
per liter or less with the Green Seal Standard GS-11 certification will be used 
where zero VOC products are not appropriate.  All paints will be certified as 
low or zero VOC by one of the following: 

 
a. Green Seal Standard GS-11 
b. Greenguard Certification for Paints and Coatings 
c. Scientific Certification (SCS) Standard EC-10.2-2007, Indoor 

Advantage Gold 
d. Master Painters Institute (MPI) Green Performance Standards 

GPS-1 or GPS-2 
e. A third-party low-emitting product list based on CA Section 01350 

 
2. Use of Montana Products:  In order to reduce the use of petroleum products 

necessary to transport goods and materials this project will specify 
preference for the use of Montana products produced within 500 miles of 
Great Falls.  In some cases, such as all lumber and framing materials, only 
Montana products will be allowed.  Other Montana products that will be 
specified will be engineered lumber materials, particle board, oriented strand 
board (OSB), concrete, fly-ash concrete and casework.  In all cases 
throughout design and construction, effort will be made to specify Montana 
products that meet the other green goals and energy requirements of the 
project.  The project team made every effort to use Montana products 
where possible.  Some of the Montana products used were framing 
materials, asphalt paving, concrete and roof trusses. The contractor at 
the team’s behest was able to use approximately 98% of local 
(Montana) labor and 95% of the suppliers and subcontractors were 
Montana businesses. 

 
 

D. Green Building – Discretionary Items 
 

1. Recycled Insulation:  All insulating materials used contain recycled content.  
Insulation is free of added urea formaldehyde resins or binders.   

 
2. Formaldehyde-free/Full Sealed Counter-tops and Cabinets:  All materials in 

cabinets and counter-tops are free of added urea formaldehyde resins.  
 

3. Lighting:  The lighting design incorporated lighting in all areas where it is 
appropriate.  In kitchens, lighting that illuminates countertops and work 
surfaces were provided with separate switching.  In bathrooms, vanity lights 
were provided with separate switching from the fan and overhead lighting.   

 

103



4. Occupancy Sensor Light Switches:  Occupancy sensor light switches were 
installed where appropriate.  Motion sensor light switches will control lighting 
in corridors, mechanical and electrical rooms and common tenant-use rooms 
such as the community room, laundry rooms and storage rooms.   

 
5. On-site Recycling of Construction Material:  During construction the 

Contractor will be required to set-up and maintain recycling areas for wood 
waste, metal waste, aluminum, paper products, concrete, and glass (if 
available).  Monthly reports on the amount of materials recycled will be 
required and submitted with each pay application.   Every effort was taken 
to recycle materials utilizing the limited recycling resources available 
in Havre, MT. The contractor worked with the local HRDC office and 
cabinetry, appliances, and windows were repurposed (a method of 
recycling) where ever possible and items not repurposed were 
recycled through the HRDC office. 

 
6. Vented Range/Bathroom Fans:  Source-specific ventilation was installed in 

kitchens and bathrooms as well as in the laundry room.  All source-specific 
ventilation is vented to the outside to exhaust moisture and odors to the 
exterior of the building away from tenants.  Venting to the outside improves 
indoor air quality and reduces the possibility of mold and mildew growth in 
the interior.   

 
7. Recycled Content Counter-tops:  Laminate material made with a minimum of 

20% post-industrial or post-consumer recycled content was used in all 
kitchens. 

104



ARCHITECTURE 

ENGINEERING 

PLANNING  

15 Fifth Street South                                                                          406.771.0770 ext. 313                   
Great Falls, Montana  59401               www.lpwarchitecture.com 

stephenl@lpwarchitecture.com 

 

 
 
 
July 28, 2015 
 
 
 
 
Mary Blair 
Montana Board of Housing 
 
Via email 
 
 
Re:  Architect’s Letter for Hillview Apartments, Havre, MT 
 
Dear Ms. Bair: 
 
We felt it necessary to clarify the changes we made to the Architect’s Letter regarding Green Building 
Measures.  After substantial completion of the project, but before issuance of the Architect’s Letter, the 
principal architect on the project abruptly left our firm.  As you can imagine, there was a bit of confusion 
regarding the final scope of the work as I wrote the Architect’s Letter.   
 
In fact our team (with Hardy Construction) did recycle as much as possible and even worked with the 
HRDC to re-use cabinetry, windows and appliances.  This was above and beyond the originally listed 
Green Building Measures. 
 
Even though the insulation was not installed along the perimeter foundation walls, the insulation in the 
walls and ceiling exceeds the requirements of the energy code. The windows used also exceed the 
original requirements.  We believe that overall, with the changes, the project met or exceeded the 
requirements.   
 
The team worked diligently to use Montana products as much as possible.  Hardy Construction again 
went above and beyond the original Green Building Measures to use 98% Montana labor and 95% of the 
suppliers and subcontractors were Montana businesses. 
 
I hope this clears up the confusion regarding the Green Building Measures incorporated into the Hillview 
project.  Thank you. 
 
Regards; 
L’Heureux Page Werner, PC 

 
 
 
 
 

Stephen M. L’Heureux, AIA 
President 
 
 
 
 

105



 
 
 
 

106



107



108



109



110



111



112



 

PROGRAM 
Multifamily Program 

AGENDA ITEM 
Private Placement Policy for Multifamily Revenue Bonds  

BACKGROUND 
MBOH has done Private Placement/Conduit Tax Exempt Bond deals in the past.   The 
last were the Rainbow/Silver Bow conduit bond deals in 2011/2012.  These 
transactions use MBOH Bond CAP.  The bonds are sold/held by another 
institution/bank, typically private placed. This type of transaction has become the most 
popular financing structure mainly due to lower costs of issuance and is attractive to 
investors. 

PROPOSAL 
Review the Private Placement Policy for Multifamily Revenue Bonds. 

113



1 

Adopted July 18, 2005 
Amended October 15, 2007  

Proposed Amendment August 10, 2015 
 

 
 

Montana Board of Housing 
Private Placement Policy 

for 
Unrated/Unenhanced Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds 

 
 

The following policy (“Policy”) shall apply to the issuance of unrated or 
unenhanced revenue bonds of the Montana Board of Housing (“MBOH”) to be sold to 
individuals or multiple institutions for the financing of multifamily rental housing projects in 
certain areas of the State. For purposes of this Policy, “unrated or unenhanced bonds” shall 
mean (i) those bonds that are not rated Aa/AA (or equivalent) or better by a national rating 
agency or (ii) those bonds that are not insured, guaranteed or otherwise enhanced by an entity, 
the unsecured debt of which is rated Aa/AA (or equivalent) or better by a national rating 
agency. 

 
A. Terms of the Transaction. 

 

1. Bond issues must be (a) rated Aa/AA (or equivalent) or better by a 
national rating agency; (b) be enhanced by an entity, the unsecured debt of which is rated 
Aa/AA (or equivalent) or better by a national rating agency; or (c) privately placed with 
sophisticated investors or to an Institutional Purchaser.) 

 
2. Bonds must be in denominations of at least $100,000 (or the entire 

principal amount of the bond issue in the event it is less than $100,000). 
 

3. There must be a trustee for the bondholders, identified by the borrower, 
which must be the trust department of a federally regulated financial institution.  The Board 
may waive this requirement for certain bond structured deals if requested by the bond 
purchaser. 

 
4. Only Bonds issued for multifamily housing projects which incorporate the 

use of low income housing tax credits shall be considered under this Policy. 
 

5. The Purchaser of the Bonds shall determine whether or not the Bonds or 
the underlying loan shall be credit enhanced by a third party . 

 
6. The Purchaser of the bonds shall be represented by nationally 

recognized securities law counsel and such counsel shall deliver written assurances with respect 
to review by the Purchaser of the terms of the transaction 

 
B.Cost of Issuance. 

 

The MBOH imposes a fee for the issuance of loans made with long-term tax exempt 

114



2 

private placement bonds of 25 basis points annually for projects issuing less than $10 million 
or  20 basis points annually for projects issuing $10 million or more.  The Board will also 
include a clause stating that if the bonds are prepaid before 10 years the project will pay the net 
present value (calculated at current10 year treasury rate) of any remain fees due during that 10 
year period.  If short-term bonds the Board will assess a one-time annualized fee of 150 basis 
points;, or in either case such lesser amount as may be permitted by the federal tax laws. This 
spread is used to defray enhance costs related to the issue, administration, and compliance, in 
part, for the multifamily portfolio.  This fee may be negotiated lower with staff if special 
circumstances warrant a reduced fee. This fee is payable to the MBOH at origination and 
August 1, annually, thereafter based upon the principle balance on August 1. 

 

C. Initial Private Placement. 
 

1. Each Purchaser of a privately placed Bond must execute an Investor Letter 
acceptable to the MBOH and its counsel. The Investor Letter (a current form of which is 
available from MBOH) will be addressed to the Trustee and MBOH and will contain certain 
representations and agreements from the Purchaser, including, but not limited to, the following: 

 
a. Certain boldface representations to the effect that (i) the Purchaser is an 

“accredited investor” under the federal securities laws and, if an individual, an “individual 
accredited investor” under the Montana Securities Act, (ii) the Purchaser understands that the 
Bond is not rated and should be considered a speculative investment and (iii) the Purchaser has 
determined to either (A) require, and has approved, credit enhancement for the Bonds or (B) 
waive any requirement that Credit Enhancement be provided. 

 
b. The Purchaser represents that it has undertaken its own diligence with 

respect to the Bonds, the security for the Bonds, the terms of the Bonds, the project, the 
developer, whether or not to require credit enhancement and any and all other factors relevant to 
its decision to invest in the Bonds. 

 
c. The Purchaser acknowledges that the MBOH has not undertaken any 

underwriting and is not responsible for any disclosure concerning the Bonds or the security or 
source of payment for the Bonds. 

 
d. The Purchaser will not undertake any “Transfer of Bond Interest” 

without having the Transferee sign a similar Investor Letter (see further Policy points below). 
(The term “Transfer of Bond Interest” is defined in the “Securities Laws Matters” portion of the 
Investor Letter to include any sale, pledge or other transfer of all or a portion of an ownership or 
security interest in the Bonds.) 

 
e. The Purchaser represents it has requested, received and reviewed pro 

forma financials concerning the project and projections of cashflows for the term of the Bonds, 
reflecting costs, revenues and reasonable inflation factors, all of which have been certified by the 
party preparing them and has determined the same to be an adequate basis for investing in the 
Bonds. 

 
f. The Purchaser will indemnify or otherwiseand hold hold  harmless 

MBOH and its related parties from all damages, losses or claims, including but not limited 
to, Purchaser’s misrepresentations or failure to comply with the terms of the Investor Letter 

115



3 

and any and all damages, losses or claims by any subsequent owner of the Bonds. Such 
indemnification shall survive payment of the Bonds. 

 
2. In connection with purchasing the Bonds, counsel to the Purchaser (which 
must be nationally recognized securities law counsel) will be required to deliver to MBOH and 
the Trustee (i) written assurance that the Purchaser has reviewed the terms of the transaction 
under the supervision of that counsel and to the best of that counsel’s knowledge after due 
inquiry, the representations of the Purchaser stated in the Investor Letter are accurate and (ii) an 
opinion to the effect that the Purchaser has the authority to invest in the Bonds for its own 
account and that the provisions of the Investor Letter, including the indemnification provisions, 
are legal, valid and binding and enforceable against the Purchaser. Counsel to the purchaser 
shall also deliver an opinion that the Purchaser of the Bonds is not acting as an “underwriter” of 
the Bonds for federal or Montana state securities laws purposes. 

 
D. Transfers of Bond Interests. 

 

1. No Transfer of Bond Interest will be permitted within 90 days of the issuance 
date without an opinion of nationally recognized securities law counsel to the effect that such 
Transfer of Bond Interest does not constitute an underwriting or securities transaction requiring 
registration or disclosure under, and is in compliance with, the federal or state securities and 
banking laws. 

 
2. Each Transferee must execute an Investor Letter substantially similar to the 

one executed by the original Purchaser. 
 

3. Each Transferee must deliver a written assurance and opinion of counsel (see 
paragraph B-2 above). 

 
4. Each owner of a Bond making a Transfer of Bond Interest must execute a 

certificate satisfactory to MBOH to the effect that, after due inquiry, such transferor/owner has 
reason to believe that the representations of the Transferee set forth in its Investor Letter are 
accurate and that such transferor/owner has disclosed to the Transferee such information and 
risks concerning the Bonds and related security as a reasonable investor would consider to be 
material. 

 
E. Final Board Approval 

 
1. The Board reserves the right to refuse to participate in a conduit deal 

financing if other extenuating circumstances arise. 

116



Loan Programs

 July 2015 Applications Active Loans: Set-aside Balance
 ## $$ ## $$ $$ $$

Reverse Annuity (RAM)
RAM                                -                          -                   57               4,588,811                  6,000,000             1,411,189 

Housing Montana Fund
TANF
Standard Program

Bond Programs
Regular Program                                -                          -                   14               2,533,021 
Conduit                               7        25,000,000                   10             46,628,046 
Rish Share                                -                          -                     6               8,402,564 

Housing Credits (HCs) Allocation

 City Award HC Year Status

Soroptimist Village  Great Falls 12-Apr 2012 8609 issued
Blackfeet Homes V  Browning 12-Apr 2012 submitted 8609 paperwork
Hillview Apartments  Havre 13-Apr 2013 submitted 8609 paperwork
Fort Peck Sust Village  Poplar 13-Apr 2013 10? Homes on site
Apsaalooke Warrior  Crow Agency 13-Dec 2014 grand opening scheduled August 25
Yellowstone Commons  Glendive 13-Dec 2014 75% leased; received Certificates of Occupany
Sunset Village  Sidney 13-Dec 2014 closed with investor; 9% construction complete
Voyageur Apartments  Great Falls 13-Dec 2014 water lines installed; foundation walls installed
Cedar View  Malta 13-Dec 2014 3 buildings complete interior; construction 80%
Chippewa Cree Homes I  Box Elder 13-Dec 2014 construction underway on half a dozen homes
Antelope Court  Havre 14-Nov 2015 construction to start late summer
Cascade Ridge II  Great Falls 14-Nov 2015 working through legal on prtrshp/rest cov
Gallatin Forks  Manhattan 14-Nov 2015 waiting on other funding sources to proceed
Guardian Apartments  Helena 14-Nov 2015 closing mid August; partnership agreement drafted
Stoneridge Apartments  Bozeman 14-Nov 2015 begin construction this month
Sweet Grass Commons aka 
Urban Missoula  Missoula 14-Nov 2015 begin construction early fall/ letter of intent
River Ridge  Missoula 14-Mar 2015 letter of intent

Multifamily & RAM Program Dashboard
August 4, 2015

117



Housing Credits (HCs) Compliance

 Last Month Year to Date Last Year

Project Site Visits                                -                       62                   93 
Units Inspected                                -                  1,221             1,141 
Issues Identified                                - -                         

Projects w/Comp Owner Management audit done pending Explanation
Town Site Apts H D A Mgmt HDA Mgmt 3/14/14 working with property to correct
Rangeview Apts Hardin Partners LP HDA Mgmt 8/28/14 Siding needs painted-summer 2015

Holland Park/MF loan Gt Falls Housing Auth GF Housing Auth 10/10/14 Rec grant money. Will 
work on issues

Southern Lights Homeword Tamarack Mgmt 12/31/14 1st phase comp/2nd start in June?
Arlee Senior S&K S&K 4/8/15 minor issues

Felsman North & East S&K S&K 4/8/15 Minor Issues
Lenox Flats Homeword Tamarack Mgmt 4/30/15 Missing Orig Move In TIC
Courtyard I Pacifc Development Infinity Mgmt 5/18/15 minor issues
Soroptimist Village HomeWord Tamarack Mgmt 5/22/15 still working on files
Shadow Mountain Ray Linder Tohper Realty 6/25/15 multiple minor issues / roof inspection

118


	Agenda
	Board Meeting Minutes - June 8, 2015 
	Finance Update
	Homeownership Program
	Lender Approval
	Homeownership Program Update
	Delinquency Report
	FY15 Recap
	MCC Program
	Lender/Realtor Training


	Multifamily Program
	2016 Housing Credits
	2016 HC Letter of Intent
	LOI Summary
	1 Noble Homestead
	2 River Meadow Apartments
	3 Meadow Senior Apartments
	4 Courtyard Apartments
	5 Red Fox Apartments
	6 Big Sky Villas
	7 Timber Meadows
	8 Stower Commons
	9 Bitterroot Valley Villas
	10 Little Jon Apartments
	11 Cascade Ridge Senior Phase II
	12 Rose Park Apartments
	13 Trapper Peak Apartments
	14 Aspen Place III
	15 Freedoms Path at Fort Harrison
	16 Polson Landing
	17 Missoula Senior
	18 Glasgow Apartments (TBD)
	19 Nicole Court
	20 North Star Apartments
	21 Blackfeet Homes VI
	22 River Ridge Apartments
	23 Gateway Vista
	24 Sweetgrass Commons
	25 Southern Lights


	Hillview Apartments
	Tax Exempt Private Placement Policy
	Private Placement Policy Draft

	Multifamily Program Update


	hillview letter.pdf
	change reply  to Dev letter
	HV 8609 Rev Ltr Response 07292015
	HV LPW Cert of Energy Green 07292015
	HV LPW Cover 07292015
	HV MBOH Retro Desgn Change Req 07292015




